



CHRIS KADLEC

(크리스 캐들렉)

By using my 3 1/2+ years of experience as a native English teacher in Korea and keeping in mind that all students learn in their own ways, I always strive to make the classroom an enjoyable atmosphere in which to learn by motivating students with topics and real-world situations that allow them to take interest in the English language. Growing up in a household of exchange students, I understand firsthand the difficulty of learning a new language and try to use that experience to be a better teacher to my students.

HOBBIES

- Seoul urban photography
- Writing Korean travel articles
- Learning different languages
- Graphic arts projects
- Watching documentaries
- Enjoying 15-20 km. long walks

CONTACT

♥ 010 5534 3860 (cell)

✉ Chris.Kadlec@gmx.de

경기도 성남시 분당구
수내동 115-19번지 102호

EXPERIENCE

READING TOWN / BUNDANG: FEB 2015 - MAY 2015

FOREIGN TEACHER / 경기도 성남시 분당구 수내동 79-2 현대프라자

DIRECTOR: 김미숙 / PHONE: 031 698 2345

2015

AVALON ENGLISH / GWANGMYEONG: NOV 2012 - MAY 2014

HEAD FOREIGN TEACHER / 경기도 광명시 하안동 34-5 성원빌딩 8층

DIRECTOR: 이영주 / PHONE: 02 808 0033 / LETTER OF RECOMMENDATION

2012 - 2014

- Responsible for supervising foreign teachers, lesson planning for high-level classes, and making work schedules, worksheets, and presentations for an average of 120-150 students per term.

- Taught elementary, but primarily beginner and high-level middle school English writing and conversation classes.

- Main focus was TOEFL and a group of students preparing for entrance to 상산고, 안양외국어고, 수원외국어고 (among others), a group which I taught for one year. Contract was extended 6 months to stay with this group of students until their graduation.

- Composed a 20-page orientation guide for new foreign teachers and a 128-page book of 375 top student essays.

AVALON ENGLISH / SONGTAN: MAY 2011 - MAY 2012

ENGLISH TEACHER / 경기도 평택시 이충동 665-1 대우베스트 4층

2011 - 2012

- Taught all levels of elementary and middle school and supervised large groups for daily tests.

- Experience with high-level TOEFL and How To TEPS 실전 (청해편) 600-900 textbooks.

HYOYANG HIGH SCHOOL / ICHEON: MAY 2009 - MAY 2010

ENGLISH TEACHER / 경기도 이천시 부발읍 신하리 264-1

PRINCIPAL (2008-2012): 송남섭 / PHONE: 031 645 7001

2009 - 2010

- Taught 800 students per week (1-2 학년) with self-made lessons and presentations, 2 to 3-week long English camps during summer and winter vacation periods, and English Club a few times each week for high-level students.

TEACHING SKILLS

- Experience with teaching both TOEFL and TEPS courses
- Can teach vocabulary and terms bilingually when necessary
- Familiar with teaching expressions, idioms, slang, and Konglish
- Speak in a clear Midwest (standard American English) accent
- Speak slowly in class so all students can easily understand
- Most proficient at teaching middle school aged students

IN THE CLASS

- Have a general understanding of Korean used in the office
- Can type 100 words per min. in English and 45 wpm in Korean
- Keep detailed homework/attendance records for all students

IN THE OFFICE

- Familiar with Korean culture and require minimal assistance
- Very organized, detailed, and can easily remember names

MISCELLANEOUS

EDUCATION

BS : GEOGRAPHY

WESTERN MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY: KALAMAZOO, MI

2000 - 2006

Attended Florida International and Western Michigan University majoring in geography with an emphasis on culture, linguistics, and regionalism, while minoring in history.